

Isaiah Stanford

Media Producer & Editor

Contact

- 530-953-5498
- Stanford.Isaiah00@gmail.com
- 3333 W 2nd St. Apt 55-301
Los Angeles, CA 90004
- WWW.StanfordMediaProductions.com

Education

**California State University,
Chico**
Chico, CA
BA in Media Production

Shasta College
Redding, CA
AA in Communications

Skills

- Proficient in Adobe Creative Suite:
 - Premier Pro
 - After Effects
 - Photoshop
 - Lightroom
- Well versed in motion graphics, sound design, lighting, & color grading
- Strong written and verbal communication skills
- Efficient organization and time management skills

References

- Charlie Zwick
(516) 526-0098
- Jared Kaplan
(631)682-7102

Professional Summary

Detail-oriented multimedia producer and editor with 3 years of experience collaborating with production crews and editing teams to create digital media tailored to client needs and deadlines. Multifaceted in pre-production, camera and audio operation, and post-production.

Work Experience

April 2024 – Current

Zwick Post – Post production Assistant Editor

- Assisting senior editors in the post-production process of various projects including brand commercials, music videos and other advertisements.
- Editing daily video content for a popular TV series, synching audio and video.
- Working closely with directors and clients to incorporate feedback and make necessary revisions.
- Maintain an organized workflow and project files for efficient collaboration with other team members. Editing 2-3 projects per week.

Jan 2022 – Current

Freelance Videographer, Photographer, and Editor

- Proficient in camera operation, lighting, and editing.
- Directing and shooting for digital shorts and portraits.
- Creating effective set designs, actor blocking and color grading.

Jan 2022 – June 2023

CSU Chico Creative Media Technology, Chico CA - Production Intern

- Collaborate effectively with a production crew in a deadline-driven environment to develop, execute, & edit social media campaigns, promotions, documentaries, & livestream events.
- Camera and audio operation.
- Proficient editing in Adobe Creative Suite and DaVinci Resolve.
- Producing 2 – 3 projects per week.

Aug 2021 – April 2024

Chuck Patterson Toyota Dodge, Chico CA - Customer Service Representative

- Greet and welcome guests in a professional and friendly manner.
- Answer and direct phone calls to appropriate individuals.
- Schedule appointments and meetings for staff members.
- Handle incoming and outgoing mail and packages.
- Assist with administrative tasks such as taking payments, data entry, filing, and photocopying.
- Coordinate with other departments to ensure smooth office operations.
- Advanced in Microsoft Office Suite (Word, Excel, Outlook).